
         
 
January 20, 2017 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
TO 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) F-16-12 
Nunez Pool Filters Replacement 

 
Notice is hereby given that the following changes, additions, deletions, or clarifications 
are incorporated as an Addendum to the Request for Quotation (RFQ) F-16-12 
 
 

1. Will the city cover the cost of permits? 
 
Answer:  
Vendor shall acquire all permits as required by the San Bernardino County 
Public Health Department at bidders cost. 

 
 
 

2. Confirm that City will provide crane, operator and be responsible for removal of 
existing tanks and insertion of new tanks. 
 
Answer:   
City will transport Miami filters (6) from storage yard to installation site and 
provide crane and operator to remove old tanks and drop in Miami tanks. 
Bidder is responsible for placement in Pump Room. 
 
 

3. Please confirm that all new plumbing in vault is to be Schedule 80 PVC. 
 

Answer:  
All plumbing associated with said filtration system replacement is to be 
Schedule 80 PVC. 
 



 
 
 
 

4. Please confirm that all new manifolds in vault are to be Schedule 80 PVC? 
 
 
Answer:   
All pool filter plumbing items, including manifolds, are to be of Schedule 80 
PVC. 

 
 
 

5. Please confirm that 6 MIAMI filters will be replacing 6 EPD filters. At the job walk 
2 blue tanks, possibly EPD, were shown to be inserted; if correct please identify 
specific brand and model of each of these two tanks. 
 
 
Answer:  
The four (4) gray fiberglass Miami Model HCOM 4275 filter units are 
replacing the four (4) Main Pool existing EPD units and the two (2) Miami 
steel tanks will replace the two (2) Wading Pool EPD units; these two tanks 
have no tag or markings. The bidder had the opportunity at the Job Walk to 
take photos to share with their supplier. 
 
 

6. Please confirm distance from vault entrance to lay down area for placement of 
disposal bins. 
 
 
Answer:  
Disposal bin(s) if needed (if old tanks are not being trucked away with old 
piping) may be positioned about 150 feet from the vault opening in the west 
parking lot on the west facing side of the handball courts for disposal at 
the bidder’s cost. 
 
 

7. Please confirm that our SCUBA team will have access to both bodies of water. 
 
 

Answer:  
Yes, if access is needed (Main Pool maximum depth is 5 ½ feet and the 
Wading Pool is less than 18 inches). 
 
 
 



8. Please confirm the brand model number(s) of any backwash valves to be rebuilt. 
 
 
Answer:  
The brand and model of the existing filter units is EPD 401 (Main Pool) and 
EPD 201 (Wading Pool). 
 
 

9. There is not specification of new backwash controller to be installed. Please 
provide guidance. 
 
 
Answer:  
Any manual backwash multi-port controller as recommended by the 
manufacturer of Miami filters or comparable brand/model.   
 
 

10. What is the inner diameter of the main drain return line in each of the pool and 
wader pool? 
 
 
Answer:  
The Main Pool return line from the Pump is 3” up to 6”, into the filter is 6” 
to 8”, and return from the filter to the pool is 8” down to 6” Schedule 80 
PVC and the Wading Pool return line from the Pump is 2” up to 4”, into the 
filter is 4” to 6” to 8”, and return from the filter to the pool is 8” down to 6” 
Schedule 80 PVC. (These are outer diameter measures.) 
 
 
 

11. Please confirm you wish us to use stainless steel uni-strut and mounting 
hardware. 

 
Answer:  
Yes. 
 
 
 

12. Please confirm you wish us to provide and install Victaulic clamps and  seal and 
stainless steel hardware for the re-installation of the backwash valves. 
 
Answer:  
Yes. 

       
 



13. What is the DIR (Dept. of Industrial Relations) classification number for this job 
(prevailing wage category)?  
 

Answer: 
A schedule of prevailing wage rates as published by the California Department of 
Industrial Relations for the types of work to be done under these specifications is 
available online at www.dir.ca.gov.  The Contractor and all subcontractors shall 
pay not less than these rates. 
The possibility of wage increases is one of the elements to be considered by the 
Contractor in determining Contractor's bid.  No additional compensations will be 
made for any increases in prevailing wage rates in excess of those set forth in 
the Contract.  However, if the job is prolonged as a result of change order(s) or 
delayed by the City beyond the specified days in the time of completion, 
reimbursements may be made for increases in prevailing wage rates, but only for 
the calendar days beyond that stipulated in the specifications. 
Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with all applicable Federal and 
State labor provisions, including but not limited to the payment of California 
minimum wage. 
If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the California Labor 
Code, Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, applicable to the payment of prevailing 
wages for those classifications designated by the Department of Industrial 
Relations. 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
Vanessa Slouka 
Purchasing Division 
 
 
  

http://www.dir.ca.gov/

